UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05784336 Date: 09/30/2015

RELEASE IN FULL

From: liloty, Lauren C <lJilotyLC@state.gov>
Sent: ' Thursday, August 18, 2011 7:22 AM
To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma

Subject: Mini Schedule 8/18/11 Thursday

7:45 am PHONE CALL w/JORDANIAN FOREIGN MINISTER JUDEH
Private Residence

8:00am PHONE CALL w/SAUDI FOREIGN MINISTER AL-FAISAL
Private Residence

8:15am PHONE CALL w/EGYPTIAN FOREIGN MINISTER AMR
. Private Residence

9:35 am DEPART Private Residence
En route State Department

9:45 am ARRIVE State Department

9:50 am PRE-BRIEF MEETING
10:00 am Secretary’s Office

10:00 am PRESS STATEMENT
10:05 am Treaty Room .

10:15 am DEPART State Department
En route Washington National Airport

10:35 am ARRIVE Washington National Airport

11:00 am DEPART Washington Reagan National Airport
En route New York, NY

12:07 pm ARRIVE New York, New York-LaGuardia Airport

12:15 pm DEPART New York-LaGuardia Airport
En route Water Street

12:45 pm ARRIVE Water Street

12:50 pm TAPING OF THE 9/11 GROUND ZERO MEMORIAL INTERVIEW
1:20 pm Clinton Foundation Office

1:20 pm DEPART New York, NY
En route Private Residence

2:10 pm ARRIVE Private Residence
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